
BBUUC 2022 Auction 

When?  Saturday October 22 through Sunday November 6, 2022 
 
Where?  BBUUC Sanctuary 

What?  Silent auction donations by Members and Friends of BBUUC 

Category of Donation: 

____ Recreation & Excursions     ____ Dinners & Parties     ____ Gastronomic Delights     

____ Services & Instruction      ____ Arts & Crafts     

Donor’s Name  _____________________________________________________________________ 

Phone ______________________________ Email ______________________________________ 

Title of Donation ____________________________________________________________________ 

Date of event being offered (if appropriate) ______________________________________________ 

Location of event being offered (if appropriate) ___________________________________________ 

Offered to how many bidders? _________________________________________________________ 

Complete Description of event / service being offered with photo (if available) and any special terms or 

restrictions ___________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Estimated value (what you would normally be expected to pay for this service) $ ___________________ 

Minimum Bid?  ____ No   ____ Yes & Amount $_______________   

Use a minimum bid if there is a bid below which it would not be worth your time and effort to donate 

this service.  The minimum bid is generally lower than the estimated value. 

Deadline for donations: Sunday October 9, 2022 

Submit forms to auction@bbuuc.org 

For assistance or questions contact Pam Richards pamatmk@gmail.com  or 781-789-5799 
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